
   

 
Version: August 2019    Memo | 1 

DATE:  Monday, December 13, 2021 

TO: Drs. Dorothy Thomas and Gill White, Area Chiefs of Staff – Regina Area 
 Area Department Leads – Regina Area 
 All Regina Area Laboratory staff  
 Provincial Laboratory Leadership  
    
FROM: Dr. Donna Ledingham, Area Department Lead, Laboratory Medicine - Regina Area 
 Keri Crawford, Director of Laboratory Medicine – Regina Area 

RE:       Regina Area Laboratory Medical/Scientific Leadership structure 

 
Dear colleagues, 
 
It is with great pleasure that we announce the Regina Area Laboratory Medical/Scientific Leadership to 
support our scientific areas of expertise within our Provincial Program.  These individuals will serve as dyad 
partners with our operational managers, and support us in our roles as Area Department Lead/Medical 
Director and Administrative Director of the Regina Integrated Service Area Laboratories as well as 
supporting our Provincial teams within their respective expertise.   
 
Biochemistry and Toxicology:  Dr. Ramesh Saeedi and Dr. Viktor Skihar (co-leads) 
Hematology and Transfusion:  Dr. Donna Ledingham (interim, as ADL) 
Microbiology and Public Health:  Dr. Jessica Minion 
Anatomical Pathology:  Dr. Angus Kirby (interim) 
Pre-Analytics and Clinical Pathology Education Coordinator: Dr. Viktor Skihar  
 
We would like to thank all of these excellent colleagues who have accepted our leadership Dyad roles and 
support for our Provincial Program.  We are lucky indeed to work with such a fine team. 
 
Wishing all a restful holiday season, and a prosperous 2022! 


